UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

DIVISION OF
CORPORATION FINANCE

November 15, 2013

Via E-mail

George L. Mahoney

President and Chief Executive Officer
Media General, Inc.

333 E. Franklin Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re:  Media General, Inc.
Item 4.01 Form 8-K
Filed November 13, 2013
File No. 001-06383

Dear Mr. Mahoney:

We have reviewed your filing and have the following comments. Where indicated, we
think you should revise your document in response to these comments. If you disagree, we will
consider your explanation as to why our comment is inapplicable or a revision is unnecessary.
Please be as detailed as necessary in your explanation. In some of our comments, we may ask
you to provide us with more information so we may better understand your disclosure. After
reviewing this information, we may raise additional comments.

Please understand that the purpose of our review process is to assist you in your
compliance with the applicable disclosure requirements and to enhance the overall disclosure in
your filing. We look forward to working with you in these respects. We welcome any questions
you may have about our comments or any other aspect of our review. Feel free to call us at the
telephone number listed at the end of this letter.

Form 8-K
Item 4.01

1. We note that the dismissal of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP will not be effective until
after the completion of its procedures relating to Young's financial statements as of and
for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2013. In your amended Item 4.01
Form 8-K please state whether during the registrant's past two fiscal years and through
the effective date of dismissal there were any disagreements with the former accountant
on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or
auditing scope or procedure, which disagreement(s), if not resolved to the satisfaction of
the former accountant, would have caused it to make reference to the subject matter of
the disagreement(s) in connection with its reports. In the event of disagreement(s) and/or
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reportable event(s), provide the specific disclosures required by Item 304(a)(1)(iv) and
(v) of Regulation S-K.

2. To the extent that you make changes to the Form 8-K to comply with our comments,

please obtain and file an updated Exhibit 16.1 letter from the former accountant stating
whether the accountant agrees with the statements made in the revised Form 8-K.

If you have any questions, please call Joe Cascarano, Staff Accountant, at (202) 551-3376.

Sincerely,
/sl Robert S. Littlepage for

Larry Spirgel
Assistant Director



